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EDITORIALS

The ILLINOIS CIHTEMNIST sends greetings. The new
huilding which we see neaving completion before ns marks
the advent of a new epoch in c¢hemical education at the
TUniversity  of  Illinois. It will mark a Dbraml new
and elaborate reorganization, requiring  the highest
efficicney for perfect contvol. THE TLLINOIS CHEM-
IS8T has been founded to act as a single cog in this great
gear of efficiency.  Its pnrposes are obvions; to acquaint
the stwidents with the faculty and the organization of the
department; to instituie a permanent jonrnal, recovding
the vartons activities throughont the many brauches of
the department: to hie the connecting link between the
alnminus in chemistry and his alma mater; finally it is
hoped that it will represent a ehronical of progress.

Tt is not to be supposed that this Introdnetory Num-
ber will fnlfill all of its purposes; on the contrary the
editor realizes its mauy shorteomings, its faults and its
irregularvities.  However, as the Germans say, “every he-
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square feet in the completed building. The cost of the
addition will ulso be more than twice the cost of the orig-
inal building and a considerable additional appropriation
will be required to furnish suitable equiptsent.  When
finished the laboratory will be one of the lareesi aad best
cquipped laboratories in the world.

A few words as to the division of space in the new
building: the sonth end of the hasement of hoth parts will
be given over to applicd chemistry, the State Water Sur-
vey and two consfaut temperature rooms, for physical
chemistry, will ocenpy the north end.  The frst floor of
the new portion will lionse applied chemistry and teeh-
nology in the sonth half, and physical chiemistry in the
north portion. A museum, a lecture room and a seminar
roonm for these divisions, as well as the Chemical Club
room, will be on this floor.  Organic research, the of-
fices of the department, and a continunation of applied
and physical chennasiry depariments will be in the old
portion.  Ou the second floor organic and analytical ¢chem-
istry will he extended from their present allotments and
the wain chemical 1ibrary will occupy a central position
in the new portion.  The north end of the third floor will
be devoted temporavily to bhacierioloey while the south
half will be an extension of the present freshman labora-
tories.  Cenirally hetween will he a series of small labora-
fories for inoveanic research. The north holf of the
fonrth, or fifth if you call the basement number one, will
constitute another freshman laboratory. The south half
will be devoted exclusively to physiological chemistry,

The Chemistry Library
WMiss Marion Sparks, 18955 Librarian of the
Diepartment of Chemistry

In the old laboratory, mow the law building, some
Looks were slielved in one of the balance rooms. When
the present building was opened for use in 1903, some
Pooks and periodicals most often used were transferred
to the present library room, and the next vear a card cat-
alogue of the books at chemistry was prepared. Doctor
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“Palmer’s library, given to the department by Mrs. Pal-
mer, was included in this catalogue and arranged in a
~ specially designed case in the room of the Chemical .Club.
. The library has grown slowly but steadily, new temporary
‘ cases b-iag addad, till the Club room is now parc of the
. library, except for its use as a .class room ten hours a
“ week becanse of lack of space.
T No statistics are available before December, 1913
- There were then 5605 volumes in the hbmry and 106 peri-
“odicals were being received. On January 2, 1915, there
were 6391 volumes and the periodicals numbered 118.
" This list of perlodlcals, with those on agricultural chem-
- istry and allied topics in b]Ol()“‘Y, makes a total of about
- 150 serials containing (hstlnctlv chemical llterflture, o
: the campus. There are complete set of the more impor-
: tant journals and publications of societies, in Dnghsh,
- French, German, Ttalian, Dutch and Swedish, upon theo-
- retical and applied.chemistry. The card catalogue at
- present includes, under author and subject, all chemical
" literatnre on the campus, with special author and shelf
" lists-of the books and journals actually in the chemistry
. library. i
f The value of any library is evidenced by the use made
" of it.. Volumes of journals have been lent during the cur-
rent year through the University’s inter-library loan sys-
* tew, to a number of other nniversitiies and public libraries
" with some to individual alumni directly.. To extend this
" gervice the librarian will look or have looked up, refer-

ences desired for research or other chemical work, and

" past work of .1111111111 This work will be done promptly;
" it will however be necessary, if long articles are to be
(opled to arrange for payment for typing them. Address

~inquiries to: Librarian, Chemical Laboratory, University

of Illinois, Urbana, Illinois.

Miss Juanita Darrah, B.S., 1913, M.S., 1915, has been
appointed assistant in Teachers’ Qullege of Columbia
University.
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